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Lesson B: Accidents happen 



I broke my arm 

I broke my wrist 

I sprained my ankle 

I sprained my finger 

I sprained my knee 

I cut my knee 

I cut my toe 

I hurt my back 

I broke my arm 

I hurt my knee 



Building Language 



Reflexive Pronouns 
• Reflexive pronouns are used when the subject and the object of the 

verb refer to the same person. 

  

 I hurt myself. 

 He cut himself. 

 

 

• They are also used with “by” to mean “alone” or “with no one else” 

 

 I went by myself. 

 He did it by himself 



 5.   My friend and I had a car accident ______ 

d 

e 

b 

a 



Emile 

Emile 

Emile 

Emile 

Emile 



d 

a 

e 

b 



I bet 

I bet you were asleep when I called you. 





When & While 
• Action 1: I was cooking           Action 2: I cut my finger 

       While I was cooking, I cut my finger 

       When I was cooking, I cut my finger 

 

Use when & while to link two actions (past continuous & past simple). 

Use when or while before the past continuous. 

 

• Action 1: I cut my finger    Action 2: I put a bandage on it 

         When I cut my finger, I put a bandage on it. 

         While I cut my finger, I put a bandage on it. 

  

You can use “when” to link two simple past sentences. 

“While” is only used with continuous actions 

(incorrect) 



while 

When 

while 

when When 

when 



Past Continuous 
The past continuous is used to talk about actions and events in progress in the past. 

 

Form 

• Affirmative Statements  

 subject + was / were + present participle 

 I was talking. 

 They were watching TV. 

 

• Negative Statements 

 subject + wasn’t / weren’t + present participle 

 I wasn’t paying attention 

 We weren’t looking. 



Use 

 

1. To talk about actions and evens in progress in the past 

       These may be temporary or unfinished. 

  

 Helen was using my computer last night. 

 Last year, I was living in Riyadh. 

 

 

2. To set the background for a story, telling about longer actions 

  

 I was going to work, and I was talking to my friend. 

 

Past Continuous 



Past Continuous with 
Simple Past 

The Past Continuous is often used when one action in 
progress is interrupted by another action in the past. 
The Past simple is used in such sentences 

 

 

 

 

 

 A friend of mine deleted all my files (short action) 

 when she was using my computer (background, longer action) 

 

 She was studying when the phone rang. 

  

 



was telling got 

deleted was trying 

were eating spilled 

were going sent 

was talking ran 



He wasn’t paying attention to his sandwich. 
Suddenly a bird came and took the guy’s sandwich 

A guy was riding his bike in the park when he saw his friend. 

He forgot to look where he was going and ran into a tree. 

His friend stopped and asked, “are you all right?” 



I was studying in my room. 

I was watching TV. 

it started to rain 

we were making a lot of noise 
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